
MEMO 
 
 
TO:  Village Board of Westfield 
 
FROM:  William H. Bills, Chief 
 
RE:  Monthly Fire Department Report for May, 2015 
 
DATE:  June 1, 2015 
 
Members of the Fire Department of Westfield responded to a total of 32 calls during the month of May.  The 
breakdown is as follows: 
 

• Four Fire Calls:   
o one in the Village – ammonia alarm at 100 Bourne Street, Renold; 

 
o one in the Town – vehicle fire on Parker Road; and 

 
o two mutual aids to Ripley. 

 
 

• Three MVA’s:   
o one in the Village – car versus pedestrian at East Main and Pearl Streets; 

 
o one in the Town – two-vehicle accident with personal injury at Plank and Hardenburg Roads; 

and 
 

o one on the NYS Thruway – vehicle rollover with entrapment at mile marker 479 eastbound. 
 

 
• 23 EMS Calls:  15 in the Village; four in the Town; and four at Absolut Care. 

 
• Two Service Calls:  power line on fire at 38 East Pearl Street; and wires down burning at Creamery 

and Hardscrabble Roads.  
 
 
WHB/msh 
 
cc:  Town Board of Westfield 
 


